Nick Matthews

From: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 June 2021 11:05

To: ‘Adrian Gascoyne - Head of Place Services'; 'Tim Murphy - Historic Environment
Manager"

Subject: RE: Conservation Advice [EXTERNAL]

Attachments: Land West of Park Farm Basic Info.docx; DAS FINAL.PDF

Hi Adrian/Tim,

Many thanks for your prompt response, we would like a quote to cover the following:

o A quote for the review of the current application and whether the application can be supported in its most
recent iteration; and
o A quote for representing the Council at an appeal — likely to be public inquiry — including preparation of

evidence for the statement of case, the proof of evidence and attendance at the inquiry as the Council
witness. (this may be a best estimate as opposed to a detailed quote)

| have included some information about the site and the DAS for information but please treat as confidential. Happy
to provide any further details required to quote.

Thanks
Cat

Cat Loveday
Principal Planning Officer
Major Sites Team

South Gloucestershire Council

Department for Environment and Community Services
PO Box 1954

Major Sites Team - Planning

Bristol

BS37 ODD

catherine.loveday@southglos.gov.uk

Tel: 01454 866369

NB: | am part time and work Monday-Thursday

From: Adrian Gascoyne - Head of Place Services [mailto:Adrian.Gascoyne @essex.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 June 2021 11:37

To: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk>

Cc: Tim Murphy - Historic Environment Manager <Tim.Murphy @essex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Conservation Advice [EXTERNAL]



Warning

Clicking links or opening attachments you do not recognise can infect your computer with malicious
software. If you are unsure, please contact the South Gloucestershire Council ITD Service Desk.

Hi Cat,

Tim has confirmed that he will be able to support you on this. Please provide a brief and he will respond with a fee
proposal.

Kind regards,
Adrian

Adrian Gascoyne BA (Hons) MCIfA FSA
Head of Place Services

telephone: 03330136844 | mobile: 07557167892
email: adrian.gascoyne@essex.gov.uk

web: www.placeservices.co.uk

linkedin: http://www.linkedin.com/in/adriangascoyne
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From: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 June 2021 17:32

To: Adrian Gascoyne - Head of Place Services <Adrian.Gascoyne @essex.gov.uk>
Subject: Conservation Advice

CAUTION: This is an external email.

Hi Adrian,

| am getting in touch as we have a speculative application for which we need to secure some conservation advice,
depending on the outcome of the advice there may also be a further workstream associated with a resultant
requirement for a witness at Public Inquiry but we are not yet at that stage. In the first instance | wanted to check
your availability to provide advice (or that of your colleague Tim who we instructed previously at the Land South of
Gloucester Road Pl). We can provide a brief for you to provide a quote, if you can confirm whether you would be in
a position to take the work on at this time.

Thanks and best wishes



Cat

Cat Loveday
Principal Planning Officer
Major Sites Team

South Gloucestershire Council

Department for Environment and Community Services
PO Box 1954

Major Sites Team - Planning

Bristol

BS37 ODD

catherine.loveday@southglos.gov.uk

Tel: 01454 866369

NB: | am part time and work Monday-Thursday

South Gloucestershire Council ~Achieving excellence for our residents and their communities, ensuring
South Gloucestershire continues to be a great place to live and work

This email and any files transmitted with it from South Gloucestershire Council are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. You should not forward it
by any method to anyone else who does not have a justified 'need to know'

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender

For requests for service or complaints, please visit www.southglos.gov.uk

Should you wish to know more about how we look after your personal information, please visit
www.southglos.gov.uk/privacy

Scanned by MailMarshal - M86 Security's comprehensive email content security solution. Download a free evaluation
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